
From:
To: WorkCover WA New Act Consultation
Subject: Workers Compensation & Injury management Act 2023 - Implementation
Date: Thursday, 30 November 2023 7:17:10 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

[External] - Please be cautious when opening any links or attachments if the sender is not known

Good morning
 
Please see below submissions from The Recovre Group for consultation papers 1-19:
 
#4 - Certificates – no comment
 
#6 - Injury Management and RTW
 
Specifically relating to Case Conferencing
 
In relation to “matters that cannot be discussed” & challenging the treating medical
practitioner’s diagnosis, medical assessment findings or certified capacity for work:
 

It is our belief that WRP’s should be able to use their clinical knowledge & any other
certified reports regarding capacity/pathology i.e. FCE’s to discuss the TMP’s certification
of capacity for work

 
#9 Health Expenses – no comment
 
#12 Workplace Rehabilitation Services
 
In relation to comment on page 3 and “Controls on travel”.  What are the controls? What are
they likely to entail? (caps on travel etc) Can we be provided with some more clarity around this
specifically.
 
#13 Approval Framework for WRP’s
 
In relation to WorkCover WA’s intention to convert all existing WRP’s to an indefinite period of
approval – we are seeking clarification whether or not this needs to be sought or given
automatically.
 
Please see below submissions from The Recovre Group for consultation papers 20 & 24-27
 
#20 – No comment
#24 – No comment
#25 – No comment
#26 – we are seeking clarification on return travel as this has been charged in the past  
#27 – No comment
 
Kind regards
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A member of the Marsh Group.
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